



CURRICULUM VITAE

Natalie Miller

Expert Professor in Primary Education and English Philology with more than 10 years of experience giving classes to university students. During those years, I have published numerous teaching articles in media around the world. I have great knowledge of teaching using different educational methods with which motivate the students, I have organized several university programs and outreach events that help promote learning and support for the community. I feel very committed to the students and their goals.

Education

- Pedagogy and Methods of Primary Education 1990 – 1994
Eastern Michigan University
- Master of Pedagogy 1994 – 1997
Eastern Michigan University

Work Experience

- Allentown High School 2015 - 2018
Professor of Algebra and Geometry.
- Meadow J 2010 - 2015
Professor of Grades 7 – 10.
- Fresno City College 2003 - 2010
Senior Lecturer.
- San Joaquin Valley College 1996 - 2002
Full professor.

Courses and Seminars

- School Bullying Prevention Program, (William Paterson University). 2016
- Fundamentals of Geometry, (William Paterson University). 2016
- NJ Conference of Education, (William Paterson University). 2016
- Differentiate instruction at school, (New Jersey City University). 2015
- Math for Elementary Educators, (New Jersey City University). 2015

Languages

- English: Native level
- Spanish: Intermediate level
- Chinese: Basic level

Other Data

- Driving license and own vehicle
- Possibility of change of address
- Immediate availability